
Memo to file 

February 24, 2015 

From: Casey Pecoraro 
Inventory Registrar 

Re: BA-545 
Stokes House 

The property documented in the following MIHP form has been demolished, per Teri 
Rising, Baltimore County Department of Planning Preservation Services Division (see 
1126/15 e-mail and report on file in Registrar's office). 
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HAUSSNER FARM HOUSE - South side of Glencoe Road, 0. 7 mile 
west of Carroll Road, end of private lane. Small, 1-~ story 
frame house with steep gable roof and dormers; full-width 
front porch. Covered with composition shingles. Built into 
hillside. Was once a dormitory of Oread College. 
Owner: 

STOKES HOUSE - Before 1898 - NE side of Glencoe Road, O. 8 
mile west of junction with Carroll Road, near Glencoe 
village. Shown as Mrs. C. A. Gilbert's in 1898 atlas and 
again in 1915 issue. Large, frame and shingle Queen Anne 
style house that burned in 1972. 

GLENCOE RAILROAD STATION - 1856 - (West side of) 15512 Horne 
Road, just north of Glencoe Road between former railroad line 
and Great Gunpowder E'alls. Building faces east toward NCRR 
main line, moved slightly from its original position. The 
former depot of the resort town of Glencoe, found on 1881 
drawing in Scharf's county history, p. 916. Two-story 
Victorian style building, originally in vertical board; with 
verge boards on eaves. Inundated in two floods of 1970s. 
Excellent condition 


